
From: Sullivan, Tim [IBD] [tisulliv@lehman.com]. Sent:?/18/2008 3:09PM . 
...................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

To: Wieseneck, Larry [lwiesene@lehman.com]; Whitman, Brad [bwhitman@lehman.com]. 

Cc: 

Bee: 

Subject: RE: Green Acres. 

skip got the same feedback from either dick, bart or both this morning 

> 
=---~~--~~-------------------------

> From: Wieseneck, Larry 
> Sent: Friday, July 18, 2008 2:50 PM 
>To: Whitman, Brad; Sullivan, Tim [IBD] 
>Subject: FW: Green Acres 
> 
> I told him we are trying to get Lisa to do so 
> 
> 
=---~~~------------------------------

> From: Kirk, Alex 
> Sent: Friday, July 18, 2008 2:40 PM 
>To: Wieseneck, Larry 
> Subject: Green Acres 
> 
> It is not sized for Archstone. It needs to be. Not having Archstone 
> in there is confusing and raises lots of questions 
> 
>Alex Kirk 
> Lehman Brothers 
> 745 7th Avenue, 31st Floor 
>New York, NY 10019 
> T: (212) 526-07 49 
> akirk@lehman.com 
> 
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